ebﬁ@%mﬁonﬁréuﬁacfHBmﬂcChwkﬁm1
| 307

this three and one-half story Regency building between
1817 and 1821. The building formerly had a Regency
style tripartite windew in the. front gable.

~ (Stockton, DYKYC, Feb. 23, 1982.)

340 King St. —- This two story brick building was built after
1821 by Mathew Miller, a jeweler. The facade ‘dates
from c. 1940. '

(Stockton, unpub. notes.) .

342 King St. -- Mathew Miller also'built.thié:threewstory
brick building after 1821.

(Stockton, unpub. notes.)

345 King 5t. -- Thls two story Victorian commerc1a1 bu11d—
ing was built in 1883 by Christopher P. Poppenheim,
a hardware merchant, as his place of business. His
store remained here until 1892, when he built and
'occupled the larger building at 363-365 Klng
Henry Oliver was the contractor.
(Stockton, DYKYC, March 15, 1982. )

348 King St. -- This three and one— half story brick build-
ing was built c. 1830 by Margaret Gldlere, a refugee
from Santo Domingo. It was a commercial-residential

~stucture, with Mrs. Gidiere's dry goods store on the
first level and her family home above. The building*was
Subsequently a saloon, the Lyric, a vaudeville and
movie theatre, an office-shop arcade, and more re-
cently a restaurant.
(Stockton, unpub. MS.)

363 King St. -- Architect W.B.W. Howe_designed.this Victor- -
ian building which was built in 1891-92 for Christo-
pher P. Poppenhéim, a hardware merchant. The front
is of Philadelphia pressed brick trimmed with terra
cotta. The building has been rebuilt behind the fa-
cade, as a shop and apartment complex.

(Stockton, DYKYC, Dec. 28, 1981.)




